Bruce Sherbet
Elections Administrator
SStt™ COLLIN COUNTY 2010 Redbud Blvd. #102

McKinney, Texas 75069
972-547-1990

DATE: August 12, 2019

TO: Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Bruce Sherbet

RE: Boundary Changes to Voting Precincts

Section 42.006 of the Texas Election Code prohibits voting precincts from
containing more than 5,000 registered voters. Rapid population growth in Collin
County has caused thirteen voting precincts to exceed the maximum number of

registered voters allowed in a voting precinct.

The Elections Department requests Commissioner’s Court consideration and
approval of the following boundary changes:

Old Precinct Active Voters New Precinct Commissioner Dist.
006 4974 227 3
009 4989 228 3
030 4646 229 1
038 6186 230 3
043 4917 231 3
056 5212 232 2
083 4470 233 2
087 5558 234 1
089 4812 235 1
131 5009 236 1
159 4598 237 2
211 5291 238 3
224 5089 239 1

If approved, notice of the precinct boundary changes will be published in a
newspaper in the county once a week for three consecutive weeks (per Section
42.035 of the Texas Election Code).

The voting precinct changes become effective January 1, 2020.



